From: David Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, July 12,2023 1:19 PM

To: Eva Chipiuk <info@empoweredcanadians.ca>
Subject: RE: Re; Your offer of assistance
Sensitivity: Confidential

Good afternoon, Eva (l assume | am responding to Eva as the email is signed “The Empowered Canadians Admin Team”).

Covering your points below. | spent as much time with the police and justice agencies in Canada (Alberta Justice, SolGen,
PPSC, RCMP, Surete, every police agency in Alberta and the Sheriff) as | did with Merseyside Police, but | appreciate the
thanks. It is clear from your comments that your response relates to my speech and not to any of the material sent to
you. Nowhere in my material did | mention Liverpool (the City of Liverpool has not had its own Police Force for a very
long time. My force was Merseyside Police). | reference Liverpool in speeches as most people can’t even pronounce
Merseyside, but everyone knows Liverpool from the Beatles. | am confused as to how you even found my speech (given
two days after the email and website contact) when it was not referenced in the material. You say you do not have time
to review the material | sent, but had time to watch a speech that was between 1:10 mins and 1:30 mins (depending if
you watched the live or reposted copy). In hindsight, | am glad you have watched, as it appears to have been the trigger
to respond, where the communication was not.

As regards the lawsuit you have filed, or more importantly the amendment at the two year limit for filing, | have gone
back and read the defendant section. On second review, | see | was incorrect in mistaking the Canadian Government for
the Alberta Government in the striking. The wording of “His Majesty...” is confusingly anachronistic and being stricken
out in red in the online copy, it was hard to read on a phone. My apologies for that error. That being said, the point as
regards the GoA not being named on the file still stands though, especially with the passing of two years since not only
the injury but the knowledge that it was an injury caused by the vaccine. The point as regards NACI being struck also
stands based on the material AHS and others named in the lawsuit relied upon. That information was clearly
misrepresented by Dr. Hinshaw (who publicly stated she had reviewed the information) and others representing the
GoA at that time. The evidence against both of those parties is quite significant, as | have outlined in the material | sent.
With what | know of the Court systems, adding NACI back would be impossible and adding the GoA (“His Majesty the
King in Right of Alberta”) would be an near impossible task now. Maybe this will be corrected for the next case.

The absence of the GoA on your file while naming AHS (who are, by law, only acting for the Health Minister), as your
amendment explains, seems to be a fatal flaw in a local effort. Trying to prove the CBC and federal parties were the only
source of misinformation for a local Lethbridge resident seems implausible by any standard, as you admitted in one of
your interviews. And | was surprised to hear you say that you had excluded naming the vaccine manufacturer purely out
of monetary concern.

The reality is that health is a provincial responsibility. All the pressure and propaganda to push the vaccines on Albertans
came from the GoA itself, supported by the local media. This started with the provable lies as regards the amount of
active COVID cases and COVID deaths that were articulated by ex CMOH Deena Hinshaw, current CMOH Mark Joffe and
Health Minister Tyler Shandro in the March 26", 2020 update. The amount of local based propaganda and
misinformation being put out daily by the GoA and local media from the start is significant to cases such as this,
particularly when the Federal authorities rely on the information provided by the Provinces for risk assessment and
overall reporting of cases, hospitalizations and deaths. All the risk messaging on cases, hospitalisations, ‘by vaccine
status’, lotteries, coercive payments for vaccination and more, came from the provincial government. The requirement
to obtain fully informed consent was a local requirement at the time of receiving the vaccine and yet the Health Minister
and CMOH (past and present) failed to ensure this was happening. They are still failing in that regard, despite being fully
aware of their malfeasance. The COVID vaccine consent forms for Alberta (frm21765) outline the risks, ‘off-label’ use
and more. Yet no-one was given the full consent forms (as the nurses administering the vaccines were not aware of
them in most cases). It is possible that Carrie never even received the type of vaccination she thinks she did. If you had
read the material | sent rather than watching an ‘off the cuff’ speech, you would have realised that. Danielle Smith is
aware of all this (and has been for quite some time), but she refuses to address it, instead continuing to allow the use of
vaccinations she herself has publicly admitted pose serious health risks, including death. Further, Danielle Smith is now



overseeing the deleting of critical evidence of said wrongdoings from public GoA servers after she was specifically
notified of that evidence. Evidence that has been on those servers since May of 2020.

At the end of the day, this is yours and James’ case. | was hoping that someone would be fighting to end the insanity and
expose the crimes that have been committed to draw a halt to the number of injured and dead. | was hoping this might
be you. Instead, | see a wash and repeat of James Coates, Sheila Annette Lewis and so many others in this matter. All the
evidence has been in the hands of the JCCF and their associated lawyers and organisations for quite some time, but
instead of bringing it forward, it is buried. Why?

I am working on a summary of items for other parties and may send it on when completed, although | suspect you are
not really interested in what evidence | have. In the meantime, | will continue making people aware of the facts and
pushing for someone to finally do their job for the sake of the children, those in Care Homes and all those vaccinated
who | fear are soon to realise their worst nightmares are yet to come.

And for those thinking this is over, | will draw your attention to the signs that now adorn AHS facilities. | brought
attention to this ‘bait and switch’ when mask were announced to be dropped in Alberta on June 19", 2023. As with the
vaccines, this is not even close to over.

https://twitter.com/dksdata/status/1679200831349100544?7s=20
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“The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”
Dante Alighieri

“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”
James 4:17

Some rules to live by:

Always do the best you can by your family.
Go to work every day.

Always speak your mind.

Never hurt anyone that doesn't deserve it.
And never take anything from the bad guys.
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010)

https://avoidabledeathawareness.com

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics.
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.

From: Eva Chipiuk <info@empoweredcanadians.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 4:41 PM

To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>
Subject: Re; Your offer of assistance

David Dickson,
Thank you for your service as a police officer to the people of Liverpool.
We took the time to listen to your speech in its entirety and valued your passion and attention.

We appreciate your speculation on how the lawsuit may play out in court, but we believe you have misunderstood our
statement of claim.

We have received your emails with the provided information and offer of support. As you can imagine, we have been
receiving a great number of email submissions with offers of help, as well as calls for assistance. It is a time-consuming
process to go through all of the emails and categorize the massive amount of information coming in. We appreciate your

patience in this.

We would ask that you assist us by summarizing your submissions into one or two pages and explain how it can be used
to assist our case.

Respectfully,

The Empowered Canadians Admin Team
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